"l' CUSHMAN &
(llliMk WAKEFIELD

To: Waikato District Council Quote Number:
Attention: Steph Loughnan Quote Date:
Site: Tamahere Park From:
SUBJECT - TAMAHERE PARK LIGHTING

Dear Steph Loughnan,

DESCRIPTION

Cushman & Wakefield
78 The Boulevard

Te Rapa, Hamilton 3200
New Zealand

www.cushmanwakefield.com

HAM-ELE-10813-WDC
21-May-24
Ashley Roberts

We have the pleasure in offering you a quotation for the installation of a flood light to provide light for the workout area in the
Tamahere park. After the site visit with WDC and community member Cushman & Wakefield proposal is to use the existing power

supply and mount flood light to the pole in the comman area approx. 10m from workout area

. The LED fitting we have selected will

provide 147lumens at 20m over 2m square area. Power supply will be controlled via existing daylight switch.

To acces the pole technicians will use a EWP as pole is 5m high.

SCOPE
e Complete a site-specific safety plan SWMS for all tasks involved with the replacement
e Complete all required permits in accordance with the SWMS and WDC Property policies
e Cone and barrier work area
e Installation of light
e Commision and test

e Clean site and complete final inspections including ensure all debris, Remove all rubbish and materials

PRICING
For this work we quote: $3,089.94
Three Thousand and Eighty Nine Dollars and Ninety-four Cents

Pricing Breakdown:

Item Description Value
1 Labour $1,440.00
2 Materials $1,649.94
Total $3,089.94

All pricing within this Quotation is exclusive of GST
Additional Breakdown:

Item Description Value

1 Monocube 3 Compact Floodlight 23W 3K 6degree Beam $1,204.95

CLARIFICATIONS

e This quotation allows for the completion of works during normal hours i.e. Monday to Friday 07:30 to 17:00 (16:00 Friday) excluding Puk


http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/

Cushman & Wakefield are not responsible for any delays or increase in cost resulting from clients marked plans being inaccurate.
Cushman & Wakefield require unlimited access to the site, with all vehicles and other obstructions removed prior to our commencemen
Cushman & Wakefield should be able to make minor departures from the scope of works made necessary by Site conditions or unforese
Full warranty is applicable for materials supplied by Cushman & Wakefield. Where materials are supplied by others, other than defective
No allowance has been made for the isolation, removal or reinstatement of any services not identified in this quote.

This quote excludes additional work identified during the completion of the agreed scope of work.

ACCEPTANCE

Cushman & Wakefield confirms that its submission response is subject to reaching agreement on the Terms and Conditions.

CONCLUSION
We thank you for this opportunity to submit our quotation and commend our offer for your early favourable consideration and look
forward to being of further assistance,

Yours Faithfully
Ashley Roberts

Service Manager Electrical & HVAC - Hamilton
Cushman & Wakefield



